





"Artemis, Tina" <Artemis. Tina@epa.gov>&

To: William Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com>

Cc: "Swanson, Amy" <Swanson.Amy@epa.gov>

RE: SDWA-08-2011-0079 MARALEX DISPOSAL, LLC.

August 5, 2013 3:35 PM

1 Attachment, 3 KB

Mr. Zimsky: The date on the return receipt is July 16, 2013.

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

-);‘-M -%rmﬁ
Paralegal/Regional Hearing Clerk
U. S. EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop Street

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-312-6765
E-mail: artemis.tina@epa.gov

From: William Zimsky [mailto:bill@abadieschill.com]
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Artemis, Tina

Cc: Swanson, Amy

Subject: SDWA-08-2011-0079 MARALEX DISPOSAL, LLC.

Tina,

I am going to file a Notice of Appeal and Appellant's Brief in the above reference matter. The Presiding Judge issued

her Initial Decision on July 8, 2013.

Could you provide me with the date of receipt of service of the Initial Decision?

Thank you.
Bill ZImsky

ABADIE |SCHILL

a profrstonyl corporation

William E. Zimsky

Rivergate Lane, Suite B4-180
Durango, CO 81301
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